

From: John J. Miller [jjmiller@intisoid.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 9:30 AM
To: Sampson, Michele
Cc: James.Williams@dot.gov; 'Troy Hedger'
Subject: Withdraw request to extend use of 5979
Attachments: JJM-2010-23_5979_withdraw.pdf

Michele,

As I mentioned in an earlier email we have decided to withdraw our request to extend our authorization for limited use of the Model 5979, letter formally withdrawing the request is attached. Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions regarding the letter.

John J. Miller, CHP
Radiation Safety Officer
International Isotopes, Inc.

Ph.: 208.524.5300
Fax.: 208.524.1411
Cell.: 208.589.1580

E-mail Properties

Mail Envelope Properties (001101cb5410\$f84b3780\$e8e1a680\$)

Subject: Withdraw request to extend use of 5979
Sent Date: 9/14/2010 9:34:19 AM
Received Date: 9/14/2010 9:34:19 AM
From: John J. Miller

Created By: jjmiller@intisoid.com

Recipients:

Michele.Sampson@nrc.gov (Sampson, Michele)
Tracking Status: None
James.Williams@dot.gov (James.Williams@dot.gov)
Tracking Status: None
THedger@alpha-omegaserv.com ('Troy Hedger')
Tracking Status: None

Post Office:
com

Files	Size	Date & Time
MESSAGE	46713	9/14/2010

JJM-2010-23_5979_withdraw.pdf 32071

Options

Expiration Date:

Priority: olImportanceNormal

ReplyRequested: False

Return Notification: False

Sensitivity: olNormal

Recipients received: